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ARCO Products Company
Legal Department
1055 West Seventh Street
P.Q. Box 2570
Los Angeles, CA 90051-0570

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION :
DATE: B/23/95 TIME: 8:30 a.m. '

TO: Mr. Gregg Garrison
FACSIMILE NO.: (415) 726-1388 !

TO: Mr. Barney Chan
FACSIMILE NO:  (510) 337-3335

FROM: Beth Dorris TELEPHONE NO.: (213) 486-2430
FACSIMILE NO.: -

NO. OF PAGES (INCLUDING COVER SHEET):_2__ 1 you do not receive all pages of this

transmission or have experienced a transmisgion problem, please call Salla Sultanl at (213} 486-1540.

THIS TRANSMISSION IS INTENDED CNLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICHIT IS
ADDRESSED AND CONTAINS iNFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLIGABLE LAW. I the reader of thls message Is not the iMended recipient or the
empldyse or agent responsible for delivering the massage to the Intanded reciplent, you are hereby notifled that |
any djssemination, distribution or copying of thia communication |s strictly prohiblted. If you have received thia !
communication in error, please natify us immediately by telephane (oliect), and return the oripinal message to us
al the above address via the U.S. Postal Service, Thank you.

MESSAGE: |
Attached for your information is a copy of a letter dated July 17, 1995 sentto Tim -

Kirkl Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.
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Post Qifico Box 2870
Log Angeles, Calitarnia 900510570
Telephone 213 486 2435

Bath 8. Darris
Senior Attomey

July 17, 1995

Timothy 8. Kirk
Garrison law Corporation
651 Myrtle Street

P.O. 307

Half Mocon Bay, CA 94019

Re: Foothill Square

Dear Mr. Kirk:

In response to your letter dated July 10, ARCO has
already provided your client with groundwater depth
information from ARCO's wells. This information is in
the quarterly report copied to your client. The most
recent guarterly report will be forwarded shortly.
Foothill Square does not need and should not have,
access to ARCO's wells te duplicate this information.

Please feecl free to call me if you have further
questions.

Sincerely,

Az, Fd

Beth 5. Dorris

Allsntly Righlivld Company




